PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 8:13 AM
To: John.Conly@luminant.com; Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com; cp34-rai-luminant@mnes-

us.com; Diane Yeager; Eric.Evans@luminant.com; joseph tapia; Kazuya Hayashi;
Matthew.Weeks@luminant.com; MNES RAI mailbox; Russ Bywater

Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Takacs, Michael
Subject: Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 13.7 - RAlI Number 131
Attachments: RAI 4244 (RAI 131).doc

The NRC staff has identified that additional information is needed to continue its review of the combined license
application. The NRC staff's request for additional information (RAI) is contained in the attachment. Luminant is
requested to inform the NRC staff if a conference call is needed.

The response to this RAl is due within 35 calendar days of January 19, 2010.

Note: If changes are needed to the safety analysis report, the NRC staff requests that the RAI response include the
proposed changes.

thanks,

Stephen Monarque

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/NMIP

301-415-1544
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Request for Additional Information (RAI) No. 4244 COLA Revision 1
RAI Number 131
1/19/2010

Comanche Peak Units 3 and 4
Luminant Generation Company, LLC.
Docket No. 52-034 and 52-035
SRP Section: NONE - NO SRP SECTION
Application Section: 13.7 Fitness for Duty

QUESTIONS for Integrated Security Coordination and Policy Branch (NSIR/DSP/ISCPB)

NONE-2

Under 10 CFR 52.79(a)(44), the Applicant's FSAR must contain a description of the
fitness for duty (FFD) program required by 10 CFR Part 26 and its implementation.
Describe how the COL Application, FSAR, Part 2, Table 13.4-201, item 20, (Sheet 6 of
6), comports with 10 CFR 26, Sections 26.3 and 26.4, and guidance in NRC'’s letter to
the Nuclear Energy Institute dated December 2, 2009, entitled “Status of U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission Review and Endorsement of NEI 06-06, ‘Fitness for Duty
Program Guidance for New Nuclear Power Plant Construction Sites."” For example,
provide site-specific information to clearly and sufficiently describe your FFD program in
terms of the scope and level of detail to allow as reasonable an assurance of finding of
acceptability. This information may include, but is not limited to any condition in which
the Applicant intends to deviate from or take exception to the requirements of 10 CFR
Part 26, as further described in NEI 06-06 or as endorsed by the NRC.
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